Kenai Peninsula Borough
Asserr._y

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Assembly Members

FROM: Jesse Bjorkman, Assembly Memk
DATE: June 15, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021-18: An Ordinance Amending Tit 4 F jarding
Borough Elections and Enacting A New Chapter of Code, KPB
4.60, Election Security and Integrity, to Ensure Borough Elections
Are Accessible, Reliable and Secure (Bjorkman, Elam)

At the May 1, 2021 meeting the assembly received recommended
amendments from members of the public; therefore, | submit the following
which incorporate many of those ideas into this ordinance:

[Please note the underlined bold text is new and tt  stril  >ut bold language in
brackets is to be deleted)

» Amend Section 2 as follows:
4.60.020. - Elections security.

A. A bdllot printer who prepares ballots for use at a borough election
will be provided a certificate to sign indicating that any overruns
have k astroyed and _that dll official ballots ordered by the
haraygh have beer Aslivarad tn the election supervisor. Upon
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G. The Canvas Board is defined and described in KPB 4.90. References
to an election official or precinct election khnard in this chapter shall
mean the same persons described in KPB 4.50.010. Any terms not







